
From: Mann, Ryan
To: "Camille J Bryant"; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Lowry, Joel; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: Amber L Groves
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation

Workplan
Date: Thursday, September 6, 2018 8:57:25 AM

NMSLO approves of the remediation plan changes.
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Camille J Bryant [mailto:CJBryant@paalp.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 8:07 AM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Lowry,
Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan
 
Olivia,
 
Pending approval from the NMSLO, Plains will proceed with the remediation activities described
below. Thanks for the update.
 
Respectfully,
 
 

Camille J. Bryant
Remediation Supervisor
Plains All American
505 N. Big Spring, Suite 600
Midland, Texas 79701
Office: 432.221.7924
Cell: 575.441.1099
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 8:54 AM
To: Mann, Ryan; Lowry, Joel; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: Camille J Bryant; Amber L Groves
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan [External]
 
Good morning Ms. Bryant:
 
Pardon for the revised decision on proposed remedial activity for 1RP-5024. After a discussion
yesterday afternoon with District 2 and using time-series USGS data, the determination is that if the
deepest depth of impact from the water table is <= 50 ft., then the impacted soil needs to be
removed. In other words, at least 12 ft. of soil will need to be removed from the areas represented
by TT-1 and WTT-1. Emplacement of a liner with 4 ft. removal will not be appropriate for this
location. Please ensure that there are confirmation chloride data as well.
 
Thank you for your continued compliance.
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>;
Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan
 
NMSLO approves the additional delineation and the remediation plan. 
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
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New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan
 
Mr. Lowry et al.:
 
As per our meeting this morning, NMOCD agrees with the proposed additional delineation and
remediation plan for 1RP-5024. Please remember to submit field and laboratory chloride data for
the location, in conjunction with photo documentation of the remediated area. Please inform if
clarification or further information is required.
 
Like approval from NMSLO required. NMSLO may have additional concerns or stipulations.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 8:04 AM
To: 'Lowry, Joel' <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan
 
Good morning Mr. Lowry:
 
Yes. Confirmed for 8 am MST, September 4, 2018.
 
Please note that the new C-141 form is online: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/forms.html
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 7:58 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
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<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan
 
Ms. Yu,
 

Might you be able to squeeze us in on the 4th. Possibly around 8:00 AM? Thanks.
 
Respectfully,
 
Joel Lowry
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 9:30 AM
To: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan
 
Good morning Joel:
 
I just spoke with Amber. Pardon for missing the meeting request. Currently, the meeting availability
dates are August 28 and September 4-5. Preference for morning meeting, if possible.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Subject: 1RP-5024 - Plains Moore Sweet Historical - Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan
 
Please find attached the Initial Investigation Summary and Proposed Remediation Workplan that has
been prepared for Plains’ Moore Sweet Historical environmental remediation Site. The Site is
located  in Unit Letters “A&H”, Section 13, Township 11 South, Range 32 East in Lea County, New
Mexico on land administered by the New Mexico State Land Office. The Initial C-141 indicated that
historical soil impacts were discovered during the reclamation of a facility.
 
We are hoping that we might be able to schedule a meeting one afternoon this week or sometime
early next week to discuss this project in person. Might you take a look at your schedule and check
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your availability? If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to
contact Camille Bryant or myself by phone or email.
 
Respectfully,
 
Joel Lowry
Senior Project Manager
 

2771 Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323
C: 432-466-4450

LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com
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